MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI NGTO N DOUG BURTON

DIRECTOR
ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: Doug Burton, Director
Division of Engineering

DATE: June 1, 2023

SUBJECT: Mason Headley Multimodal Improvements
Authorization to Award Design Engineering Services

Request:

Council authorization to execute an agreement with Palmer Engineering Co. for $330,874.00 for
design engineering services for the Mason Headley Multimodal Improvement project.

Purpose of Request:
The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action to design the Mason Headley Multimodal
Improvement project. The multimodal improvements will include addition of turn lanes to
accommaodate the proposed Fayette County Public School facility at 2160 Versailles Road, a multiuse
trail on the western side, a pedestrian sidewalk on the eastern side, curb & gutter and drainage facilities.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $330,874.00
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, the funds are budgeted in: 2613-303202-3251-91715 MASON_HDLY_2023 DESIGN_CAP
File Number: 0609-23

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright
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